

High-Performance Showcase May 9– May 11, 2025

PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY



Information Package

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Competition Rules

- 3. Game Discipline
- 4. Jersey & Game Kit
- 5. Fields
- 6. Staff Contact Information

1. Introduction:

Objectives:

To provide a platform to showcase Saskatchewan's Youth players to opportunities at the next step in the pathway from within the province of Saskatchewan.

Participants:

SK Youth Club Division – Male

- ASTRA Academy
- FC Regina
- QC United
- Alliance (Invited club from Saskatchewan)
- Sask EXCEL Male
- BTB (Invited club from Alberta)

SK Youth Club Division – Female

- ASTRA Academy
- BTB Academy (Invited club from Alberta)
- FC Regina
- QC United
- Alliance (Invited club from Saskatchewan)
- Sask EXCEL Female

Game Jersey Colours

- All game jersey colours are included in the schedule above.
- Please make sure you bring both your primary & alternative colours to every game in case of a last-minute necessary change.

Warm Up Times

- All teams will have 30-minutes to complete their warmup on the field of play before the kick off of their game.
 - The first 15 minutes will be in the end zone of their field
 - No balls can be used during this section of the warm-up.
 - The second 15 minutes will be on the pitch.

3. Competition Rules:

- The purpose of this event is to allow players to compete to the best of their ability and be scouted during the event.
- We trust that all teams will compete in a sporting way, so all participants will get the most out of their experience.
- There will be no tolerance for any questioning of the game officials.
 - Head Coaches of each team have the responsibility for the behaviour of the players and the other personnel present in the Technical Area.
- Coaching guidelines will match those expected from within the SSA PSL rules & regulations.
- Regular FIFA rules will apply throughout this event with the exception of the following:
 - Game durations will be 2 x 40 minutes with a maximum of 10-minute halftime interval.
 - Unlimited substitutions at half, with maximum 2 substitution events (multiple players can be subbed during an individual event) per team, per each half.
 - Exception is made if a team has reached its limit of substitutions, but a player needs to come off due to injury.
 - Players are allowed to re-enter the game.

4. Game Discipline:

- Referee decisions connected to play are final.
- An event staff will reach out to you should there are additional discipline considerations in addition to.
- All SSA policies, suspensions & other applicable actions are permissible during and after the completion of the event with the below notes:
 - Players sent off for DOGSO and 2 Cautions (Yellow Cards) in the same match will NOT serve any ADDITIONAL games suspension.
 - Players sent off for Serious Foul Play, Violent Conduct, Biting/Spitting at someone and Using Offensive/Insulting or Abusive language/actions will be suspended for the remainder of the Event and the below will apply forward.
 - Other suspensions/discipline will carry over to the Provincial Soccer League or the next SSA competition.

5. Jerseys & Team Apparel

All teams should bring TWO full sets of matching & distinctive kit (shirts, shorts and socks) options. These colours must be submitted to the Tournament Director by April 21st.

Jersey selection per game day, will be communicated in advance of the start of the tournament by April 26th.

All teams will be expected to submit their player rosters with player numbers by April 21st to the tournament director. This will allow us to share the player information with coaches and scouts in attendance.

Deadline to send kit colours, player names & their jersey numbers – April 21st.

7. Playing Fields:

All games will be played at:

News	sham	3	31 st	Stre	et	Wes	st and	l Avenue	U	No	rth	(We	st	fie	ld)
		-	~	•	_		_								

Newsham 4 31st Street West and Avenue U North (East field)



8. Staff Contacts:

Hassan Mowgli , Tournament Director – h.mowgli@sasksoccer.com
Steven Porter, Saskatchewan Soccer Executive Director – <u>s.porter@sasksoccer.com</u>
Ashlyn Therens, Saskatchewan Soccer Coach Development – <u>a.therens@sasksoccer.com</u>
Octavian Iliuta, Saskatchewan Soccer Referee Development - o.iliuta@sasksoccer.com